BE THE CHANGE! PROJECT FORM

Must be typed or written in BLOCK letter

Name of The Project:
Name of Proposer:
First name: Surname:

DATE OF BIRTHDAY (DD-MM-YY): AGE:
*Proposers must be young people aged less than 25

NAME OF GROUP: (if appropriate)
NO OF MEMBERS IN GROUP:

ADDRESS:

CITY: COUNTRY:
POSTCODE:

PHONE: Fax:
E-MAIL:

PROJECT DURATION : (eg 6 months or 1 year)
PROJECT AREA:

PROJECT SUMMARY:
*It is valuable to be able to summarise your project simply and clearly

BUDGET(IN US DOLLARS): Total Cost:
Co-funding: Secured/Still

looking
Request from BTC:

* The budget can be between $0 (minimum) and $5,000 (maximum)
MEASURABLE OBJECTIVE(S)

*This is to be used at project completion to measure its impact and success How can you MEASURE the
problem /issue? To EVALUATE your project (once it has been implemented) it is useful to compare and
contrast INDICATORS taken before and after the project is done Try and use simple indicators which are
easily measured.

Examples:
« A Tree Planting Project:

(1) Indicator = Number of Trees in a certain area BEFORE the project
= Number of Trees in a certain area AFTER the project

(2) Indicator = Results of simple questionnaire BEFORE the project
= Results of simple questionnaire AFTER the project



« A Litter Collection Project:

(1) Indicator = Amount and type of rubbish in a certain area BEFORE the project
= Amount and type of rubbish in a certain area AFTER the project

(2) Indicator = Collection of people's views and opinions on given subject BEFORE the project
= Collection of (the same) people's views and opinions on given subject AFTER the project.

BACKGROUND:
*Explain where you have got the idea to propose this project What motivates you to
propose it?

IDENTIFICATION OF THE NEED OR PROBLEM:
*What are the issues which your action proposal is addressing? Why is it important?

DETAILED PROPOSAL:
*A detailed schedule of project work Include WHAT is going to happen WHO is going to
do what WHEN things are going to happen We suggest putting together a WORK



PROGRAMME which details what is going to happen when, where and by whom. Please
use extra paper if required:

DETAILED BUDGET: (IN US DOLLARS)

Detailed breakdown including possible co-funding How much will everything cost? Budget
for every item, including communication and travel Be realistic - You will have to account
for expenses including invoices and receipts on the NetAid Website during the Evaluation

of the project.



PHOTOS!:

*We need the photos of young people doing the work and of the site and/or people to be affected by the
project ("before" photos) and your photo as well If you have trouble obtaining a camera or paying for
processing, please tell us your reasons. We may provide disposable cameras when necessary. You can
paste the photos below or send them with this proposal.

MENTOR OF THE PROJECT

*Each project should have an experienced adult who agrees to volunteer their time to support and monitor
the execution the project. A mentor should not be connected to your family or group. We recommend that
you should choose someone who has knowledge in the field that your proposal is related to He/she may be
asked questions if we have further enquiries concerning your project.

Name: Age:
Relationship with Proposer:
Address:

Phone: (Home) (Office)
Fax:
E-mail:

THANK YOU FOR TAKING THE TIME TO BE THE CHANGE!

Email this form to one of the following address:

africa@peacechild.org

asia@peacechild.org

europe@peacechild.org




latina@peacechild.org

n_america@peacechil.org

sis@peacechild.org

or Malil it to:

Peace Child International

The White House

Buntingford

Herts. SG9 9AH, UK

Phone: (44) 176 327 4459 Fax: (44) 176 327 4460



